## **Product Safety Recall**

## Bebecare Pod Nui High Chair Childcare Pod High Chair & Childcare Coda High Chair



Bebecare Pod Nui High Chair Model No: 095102-378 Sold nationally from 13 Jan 2016 to 2 Nov 2018



Childcare Pod High Chair Model No: 095100-386, 091500-018 Sold nationally from 13 Jan 2016 to 2 Nov 2018



Childcare Coda High Chair Model No: 044270-143, 044270-382 Sold nationally from 13 Jan 2016 to 2 Nov 2018

**Defect:** The plastic casing at the top of the high chair leg may develop cracks or break, which may lead to the chair legs twisting and can impact on the strength and stability of the chairs legs.

**Hazard:** If the plastic shell breaks or cracks and the chair legs becomes unstable, this could result in the chair collapsing, increasing the risk of injury to small children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately cease using the product and check if the product is affected by reviewing the product details beside the barcode, which is located under the plastic seat of the high chair.

Consumers with affected products should go to <a href="www.safetymatterscnp.com.au">www.safetymatterscnp.com.au</a> and register. A supportive crossbrace kit designed to strengthen the structure of the chair and prevent twisting of the chair legs will be sent to the consumer, with installation instructions, at no cost.

Contact Details: For further information, please contact CNP Brands via the website at <a href="http://www.safetymatterscnp.com.au/">http://www.safetymatterscnp.com.au/</a>, by phone on 1800 074 973 (Monday to Friday, 8.30am - 6.30pm AEDT)or via email at <a href="mailto:productsafety@cnpbrands.com.au">productsafety@cnpbrands.com.au</a>

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information